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DATE: July 23, 2015
TO: Marguerite McLean, Office of the Commission Clerk

FROM: Tom Ballinger, Director of Engineering \' /@ ; 7/;
Martha Barrera, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 150075-El, Cedar Bay

Pursuant to Chapter 11.04-14C6d(2)c of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff
requests approval to receive 6 copies of the attached confidential document. These copies need
to be on 3-holed paper.
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Theresa Farley

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 4:45 PM

To: Terri Jones; Theresa Farley

Subject: Confidential filing 04576-15 in Docket No. 150075-EI Petition for approval of

arrangement to mitigate impact of unfavorable Cedar Bay power purchase obligation,
by Florida Power & Light Company.

The status of this confidential document has changed to: Req forwarded to staff
for recom on 07/22/2015
The division responsible for this confidential document has been set to: ENG

DOCKET TITLE = Petition for approval of arrangement to mitigate impact of unfavorable Cedar Bay
power purchase obligation, by Florida Power & Light Company.

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = FPL (Moncada) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Errata sheet on rebuttal
testimony of David W.
Herr.

Document Filed 07/22/15

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.





